TENNESSEE

File

Sept  8, 2006

WAR of 1812 

Tennessee Militia Men

Proceedings to Court Martial 

Infantry commanded by Capt James Blackmore of the 1st Reg. service of US Jun 21, 1814 to Jan 27th 1815

James Brantley  - Deserted Sep 30 1814 

                     (Just about has to be KY James – only James Brantley known in TN)

*********************************************************************************
          TENNESSEE BRANTLEY WILLS & ADMINISTRATIONS  - INDEX
      
 N  A  M  E              

   DATE        
    COUNTY          
BOOK/Pg
ABRAHAM         BRANTLY         

1850       
MONTGOMERY     
WB M  Pg 106

BENJAMIN C      BRANTLY         
1849       
MARSHALL       
AS A  Pg 190

CHARLES        
BRANTLEY        
1803       
MONTGOMERY     
RB A  Pg 180 

ELIZA J     
BRANTLEY        

1858       
MONTGOMERY     
RB O  Pg 672

HANNAH M  
BRANTLEY        

1851       
WILLIAMSON     
WB 10 Pg 190

HUGH        
BRANTLEY        

1856      
MONTGOMERY     
RB O  Pg 62

J. M.(Mrs.)  
BRANTLEY   
1852       
WILLIAMSON     
WB 10 Pg 206

JAMES    
BRANTLEY        
1810       
MONTGOMERY     
RB A  Pg 344

JAMES       
BRANTLEY        
1845       
MONTGOMERY     
RB J  Pg 344

JOHN        
BRANTLEY        
1841       
HARDEMAN       
WB 2  Pg 284/294

LEWIS       
BRANTLEY        
1856       
MONTGOMERY     
RB O  Pg 68

LUCY        
BRANTLEY        
1850       
MONTGOMERY     
WB M  Pg 151

MARY        
BRANTLY         
1851       
MAURY          
RB 4  Pg 247

NAOMI       
BRANTLEY        
1854       
MONTGOMERY     
WB N  Pg 372

NEONA       
BRANTLY         
1856       
MONTGOMERY     
RB O  Pg 186

NEANDER     
BRANTLY         
1854       
MONTGOMERY     
WB N  Pg 341

PHILLIP     
BRANTLEY        
1843       
HARDEMAN       
WB 3  Pg 100

SARAH A     
BRANTLEY        
1851       
MARSHALL       
AS B  Pg 6

THOMAS      
BRANTLEY        
1814       
MONTGOMERY     
RB B  Pg 177/180

WILLIAM     
BRANTLEY        

1841       
MONTGOMERY     
RB I  Pg 104

WILLIAM     
BRANTLEY        

1856       
ROBERTSON      
WB 16 Pg 229

Tennessee Death Certificate Index

1908-1912

Aaron Brantley
Lauderdale
5/15/10

Andy Brantley
Union

12/19/08

Clarence Brantley Shelby

11/12/10

Duie Brantley
Union

10/29/09

Dora Brantley
Anderson
6/10/09

Eliza F
Brantley
Lake

9/9/09

Ella Brantley
Lauderdale
8/7/09

Fannie Brantley
Haywood
5/ /10

Gane Brantley
Haywood
5/1/10

Hustens Brantley
Union

6/7/12

Jasper Brantley
Campbell
4/20/12

Laura Brantley
Weakley

7/30/11

M. A. Brantley
Henderson
11/10/09

Manerva Brantley Union

7/17/10

Martha Brantley
Union

3/7/10

R. E. Brantley
Davidson
1/13/10

Rena Brantley
Shelby

4/24/11

Robert Brantley
Union

10/2/10
Tom Brantley
Montgomery
6/30/09

Winfield Brantley Knox

1/17/11

1914

Eleanor Brantley
Davidson
8/12

Miss Florence B
Bedford

10/5

James 

Moore

6/29

Lula Bell Brantley Madison
6/23

1915

Jody Brantley
Davidson
6/23

Joe P Brantley
Bedford

7/9

Nannie Brantley
Campbell
11/15

Sarah Brantley
Davidson
11/14

Sylvester Brantley Lauderdale
12/30

1916

James F. Brantley Knoxville
9/23

Luster T. Brantley Knoxville
1/5

1917

Ear J Brantley
Union

1/17

Harvey W Brantley Shelby
4/8

Hughes Brantley
Hardeman 
12/14

Wm Brantley
Hamilton
6/28
Martha Brantley
Union

8/31

Lula Brantley
Hamilton
7/8

James I/O Brantley  Hamilton
12/10
1918
Ben F Brantley
Weakley

5/12  

     Father: Wm C Brantley

Eli Brantley
Madison

3/26

Henry D Brantley
Haywood
11/15

Joseph Brantley
Lauderdale
7/10

Lydda E Brantley
Union

4/8

Margaret Brantley Haywood
11/15

Mary J Brantley
Coffee
2/9

Mattie Brantley
Hamilton
12/28

Sarah Brantley 
Campbell
12/28

Sarah Brantley 
Hamilton
9/18

Sarah E Brantley
Coffee

1/14

Wm C Brantley
Weakley

11/22

    - Parents Mr Brantley  Ms Thompson


1919

Ben I Brantley
Shelby

10/14

I.D. Brantley
Madison

2/6

L.A. Brantley
Haywood
2/16

Ollie Brantley
Shelby

11/17

Willie B Brantley Lauderdale
1/21

1920

Ceaser Brantley
Shelby

8/18

Sarah Brantley
Davidson
11/26

1921

Ida M Brantley
Haywood
1/26

Purl Brantley
Hamilton
10/28

William Brantley
Shelby

3/16

TENNESSEE FILE
Brantley

One of the early settlers in the eastern part of the county was John Brantley, who in 1749 received a Granville grant of 880 acres on Rocky River.  Family records indicate it was ten years before he settled there to rear a large family of eleven children.  Their most distinguished descendant was the Rev. William Tomlinson Brantley (1787-1845) who served Baptist churches in Camden, Beaufort and Charleston, S.C. in August, Ga., and Philadelphia.  He was also president of Richmond Academy, Beaufort and Charleston Colleges, and wrote for the American Baptist Magazine under the name, Theophilus.

********************************************************************************************

 TOMBSTONE INSCRIPTIONS AND

MANUSCRIPTS


        TENNESSEE DAR

BIBLE RECORDS

Joseph Brantley  

b. 1828 
d. 1847

Brantley E. Brantley 
b. 1832
d. 1845

Nancy Cameron Brantley  b.1813 
d. 1845 > wife of W. D. Brantley 

********************************************************************************************

Book TN Confederate Widows & Their Families

#4204  Margaret Coleman Brantley in Haywood Co TN, b Mecklenburg Co VA, husband was George L Brantley (b 1824)

            in Chatham Co NC, m 1851 in Haywood Co, Soldier d 1899 in Haywood Co

#7092 - Mary Frances (Dawson) Brantley of Weakly Co TN, b 1858 in Tippah Co MS, husband Wm Carroll Brantley, b 1849 in Marshall Co TN, m in Weakley Co 1874, soldier d 1918

**********************************************************************************************

BEDFORD COUNTY

Chancery Court of Records, Bedford Co. TN: A suit against husband and others, Sallie Ann Crunk vs. William C. Brantley. Found more in Lincoln Co. TN 

(but I failed to write down exact words). Sallie Ann's maternal grandfather was George E. Law. Her mother was Martha Law Crunk who had 10 children. One was William C. Crunk. Sallie's father (and husband of Martha) was Jos. J. B. Crunk of Marshall Co.   (submitted by - Betty Ashley) 

SOUTH-EAST SECTION OF HOLLYWOOD CEMETERY

Florence Brantley

Ruth Couch Brantley
Joseph P. Brantley

J. Thurman Brantley

Mar 6, 1978

May 18, 1855

Jan 12, 1849

Jul 6, 1884

Oct 5, 1914

Jan 25, 1906

Jul 9, 1915

Sep 6, 1905

Tennessee

Cemetery   BEDFORD or COFFEE COUNTY

194
Jasper K. Brantley
b. Nov 30 1855 
d. Apr 28 1912      s/Thomas & Marg. Stephens Brantley

194
Mamie Brantley 

b.  Mar 17 1909
d. Mar 17 1909      

194
Margaret Williamson
b.  Sep 08 1821
d. Feb 27 1908  
  2nd w/Thomas  Brantley, m/Martha Stephens Brantley

194
Martha Stephens 

b.  Sep 04 1840
d. Aug 31 1917      Mossy Spring, 2nd w/Robert Brantley

194
Mary Ann Humphrey
b. Aug 24 1831
d. Feb 23 1884       w/Robert Brantley

194
Mary Jane McCarthy
b. Jan 01 1870 
d. Jul 25 1936    .        
 

194
Mildred Brantley      
b. May 14 1920
d. Apr 30 1928

194
Robert Brantley       
b. Feb 10 1829
d. Oct 08 1910        S/Thomas & Charity Brantley

194
Thomas Brantley
(bNC)
b    Mar 27 1789 
d. Jul 07 1871        

194
Elijah Bridges         
b. Nov 14 1852
d. Jun 17 1916        S/George & Martha Brantley Bridges

325
Sarah Melinda Brantley

 
d.Mar 05 1984    Sharps Chapel

329  
Elder Clifford Brantley                  [1913]
Aug 17 1986    Brantley Cem., Age 73

333    
Susan (Brantley) Harvey               [1903]
Sep 24 1987    Taylor Grove Cem. Age 84

336  
Onus Carl Brantley
         [1885]
Mar 23 1988    Lynnhurst Cem.Knox Co., 93

338   
 Fernie Belle Brantley
         [1909]
Nov 25 1988    Norton Cemetery age 79

TENNESSEE

Bedford County

 The"powders and pills for all kinds of ills" advertised by Little Sam Brantley's Big Drugstore were available at any time, day or night. They opened from 9 to 1] on Sunday morning and 4 to 7 on Sunday nights,

from 7 in the morning to 9 at night Monday through Friday and 7 a.m. to 11 p.m. on Saturday.
"Live and let live" prices were the store's trademark, but the inventory ranged from "oils, varnishes and black books" to "Brantley's Celebrated Antiseptic Oil for Hogs and Chickens." When Samuel King Brantley Sr. opened his pharmacy in 1896, its motto was even more interesting:" Brantley’s the place to buy pure drugs, also the place to kill your bugs, if you would be free from tick or flea, bring your can and call on
me." Brantley, wife of the late S.K. Brantley Jr., who ran the store after the death of his father. "He was nothing but a kid when he went to work for McGrew's Drugstore, and he had to stand on a box to fill prescriptions." 
In adulthood, the druggist stood only five feet, two inches tall, inspiring the store's name. At the turn of the century and many years after, the pharmacy was a meeting place for checker players... "There was a big iron stove behind the prescription stand that heated the whole store." Mrs. Brantley recalled "and they

drank water from a keg with ice in it." When S.K. Jr. assumed management of the store in partnership with Lawson Renegar, a soda fountain replaced the water keg. After the death of her husband, Mrs. Brantley

said, the store continued in its same location with Ralph Brantley as proprietor. Mrs. Brantley recalled,

"One man came in and wanted asafetida. That was an herb, I guess, that they tied into a bag and put around the neck to keep germs away." The customer wanted only a nickel's worth but requested it be charged to his account. "I remember Mr. Brantley telling him, I'd rather just give it to you than try to spell your name or the asafetida." From an article written by Brenda Blanton in 1981 for the Times-Gazette.

Apparently a lot of folks did just that. Little Sam Brantley's was reported to be the oldest establishment of
its kind in Shelbyville under the continuous management of one man at the time of the proprietor's death in 1941. In his honor, the other drug stores of the city closed during his funeral.

In the late 1800s pharmacy was a trade learned as an apprentice. "He learned what he knew from Dr. Jim McGrew," said Annie Lee Samuel King Brantley Sr.
CAMPBELL COUNTY

Cemetery Records

Woodlawn Cemetery

Addie M. Brantley
Jan 29, 1868
Nov 30, 1840
Mother

George W. Brantley
Oct 26, 1863
Jun  8,  1941   
Father

Lotus Brantley

May 27, 1896
Nov 30, 1970

********************************************************************************************

CROCKETT COUNTY

Elizabeth Hughes - wife of Nicholas S. Brantley (1818) tombstone is at the So Fork Baptist Church in Chester Bluff, Crockett Co, TN  This is the area to which Wm Minter, brother, and mother relocated to after the Civil War, after William's travel's therein during that war with Nathan Bedford Forrest's cavalry.

Inscription:  Elizabeth Brantley - Wife of N.S. Brantley  Oct 16, 1827 - Nov 5, 1868

*********************************************************************************************

HARDEMAN COUNTY

Hardeman Co Deed Books D-E  (submitted by Mike Konczak)

Dec 18, 1830 – Regs’d Oct 1834 – Lewis Mathis (No county provided) to Jepthea Mathias - $350 – Slave named Dilsy about 24 yrs old and a child named Nancy abt 2 years of age – Witnessed by Peter M Minter, John Brantley Pg 1

Jan 18, 1833 Regs’d Oct 5, 1837 – Uriah Stafford of Hardeman Co t Wright faison of soan  $400 for 92 acres ….bounded on the north by the lands of Blake Brantley….  Wot’s Nathan faison, E.D. Hanks/Harris  Pg 347

*********************************************************************************************

HAYWOOD COUNTY
John Brantly (deceased) was a native of Chatham County, N.C. born in 1787.  In 1835 he came to Haywood County, and settled eight miles southeast of Brownsville, on what was then known as the McGuire road, but is now called the Jackson road.  Mr. Brantly was well educated and in early like commenced farming, which he continued until his death, with great success.  Politically, he never failed to give his enthusiastic support to the Democratic party, and was a member of the Missionary Baptist Church, always liberally contributing to its support, and to all charitable causes.  In 1820 he married Miss Nancy Petty, also a native of Chatham County, N.C., born about 1797; he died in October 1872, and his wife in 1877. They had ten children-five sons and five daughters-four were living.  William B. and J.B., the second and fifth sons, own the old homestead, and as neither of them have married, they live quietly and peacefully together; they both received splendid educations and like their father commenced farming when quite young, and both are stanch Democrats.  William B. has been a magistrate in his district for eight years past, and s now a justice of the peace for the fourth District.  Neither of the brothers have united with any church, but are by preference Missionary Baptists.
------------------------------------------
Sis ter Julia A. Brantley of Henry D. Brantley and M.R. Brantley, was borned the 24 of Jan 1868 and was baptised in the fellowship of Zion Church the 24 of August 1883 and lived a consistant member until her death, which was the 19th December 1884  J.W. Cobb, D.H. Waterridge, W.D. Joyner

********************************************************************************************

LINCOLN COUNTY

Note - Betty Ashley  (See Bedford Co)

In the 1850 census of Lincoln Co. TN where "Joseph Brantley, saddler, age 60" was living with family of John N. ---------(last name. unreadable) two houses away is James G. Crunk, doctor. I also found references to a suit where Sarah Ann Brantley opposed William C. Brantley. Will keep looking for the details. Also have details of the two boys' Civil War records. They were in the same outfits. Have thought maybe William was killed since I lost him around the time of the War.

----

Joseph A Brantley & son Carroll (Brantley & Son) as partners in company, were subjects of a law suit filed by Sylvester H Wright in 1859 failure to pay for lot in Lincoln Co (Peterbury)  he sold them in 1853.  Doc on file

********************************************************************************************

Tennessee

MARSHALL COUNTY

Cemetery  Reed - Walker

*Judith Esther, second dg of Ben C & Eliza M Brantley Born Sat night Oct 22 1836 Died Sunday morning dec 19 1841  Aged 3 yrs 1 Mo 26 days

*Infant son of B.C. & E. M. Brantley Born June 10 1830 died in a few hours

* Benjamin Brantley Tenison, May 20 1861 - May 30 1924

-----

Marshall Co., TN Minutes, 1845 - 1846, page 353, Inventory of Benjamin Brantley's estate by JOHN RAMSEY, adm. 

(Betty Ashley) The reason this is interesting is that one JOHN RAMSEY was a testator on a deed 1795 - Joseph Brantley Sr to Joseph Brantley Jr in Chatham Co NC. This John Ramsey in Marshall Co was a big wheel along with one SAMUEL RAMSEY. 

Guardianship Records

Jan 1849 & Feb 6 1851 - Eliza Brantley appointed guardian to Sarah Ann Elizabeth, and Mary E.F. Brantley, minor heirs of B.C. Brantley dec'd.

------------------------------

Jan 1843 - Benjamin Brantley appointed admr of estate of Thomas Cummings

Benjamin Brantley had departed this life Sep 1846.  No longer admr of est of Thomas Cummings {He had several hearings vs Elizabeth Cummings.  She was wdo of Winfield S Rainey.}

------------------------------

Jan 1845 - Eliza Brantley was allowed 1 year provisions as wdo of B.C. Brantley -- {conflict}

********************************************************************************************

TENNESSEE CIVIL WAR RECORDS

Misc

James H Brantley  Company B 12th Tenn Cav

John ? Brantley
Company G 12th Tenn Cav

Moses A Brantley Company B 12th Tenn Cal

---------------------------------------------------------

*********************************************************************************************

Maury County 

GREENWOOD CEMETERY, beside Highway 31 on bank of Duck River in Columbia.  This is the first public cemetery 


in Columbia, and   was laid off when the town of Columbia was laid off.




This cemetery is now well kept, although a great many stones have broken and pieces are 


piled up inside box tombs.

Mary Brantley,  

b.  2 June, 1793  
 d.  2 Oct.   1851 > wife of Harris Brantley,

Thomas R.Brantley
b.  22 Apr, 1820   d. 29 Feb.  1848.

Joseph H.Brantley 
b. 19 Aug, 1828  
d. 27 June  1847.

Mary E. Brantley

b. 4 Sept, 1832  
d. 17 May  1845.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAURY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

REVOLUTIONARY WARRANTS

No. 4538. John Brantley, private in the N.C. Cont. Line; 228 acres; issued 24 Dec. 1796.  Attached statement says that John Brantley late a soldier in the cont. Line for two and half years, transfers the warrant to William Jackson, on 10 Jan 1797. Micajah Bridgers or Bridgus a witness with William Bridgus. Feb. 1797, Jackson assigned the same to Reddick Bridgers, Dinton Mann a witness. Reddick Bridgers transferred it to Edward Givin on 24 June 1800.

No. 1873. Heirs of William Blake, sergeant in the N.C. Line; 1000 acres within the limits of land reserved for officers and soldiers of the N.C. Cont. Line; issued 1 July 1785. John Blake, heir of William Blake made the land over to Thomas Donoho, James Blank a witness.

No. 683. Heirs of William Pipkin, a private in the N. C. Cont. Line; 640 acres; 23 May 1821. John Pipkin transferred the warrant to John Terrell on 20 Sept. 1821, with Susannah Brantley and James Spence as witnesses.  Wayne Co., N.C.: Ezekiel Holeman made oath that he was acquainted with William Pipkin, d., a soldier in the Revolutionary War in the cont. Line, and is reported to have enlisted under the command of Capt. Mills of the 10th N.C. Regt., and served until he died near Charleston, S.C. the deponent stated he was a soldier at the same time.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MAURY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

REVOLUTIONARY WARRANTS

N.C. Land Grants in Tennessee -1778-1791 (Extraction)

Pg 119 George Allen; III 506, assigned by heirs of Jeremiah Brantley - Pvt

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Maury County   

Deed Book "E"

p. 166

Jones Kindrick, 5,000 acres Fountain Creek, by Decree of Court of Errors and Appeals, Aug. 13, 1813, registered Oct. 20, 1813; Jones Kindrick, Olsinius Kindrick, John Brantley and John Kirk, Complainants, vs. Richard Dallam, defendant.

-----------------------------------------------------------------

Maury County

Deed Book "F"

p. 51

Jacob Montgomery of Maury to John Brantley of Williamson Co. for $250.00, 80 acres Fountain Creek, joins Thomas Gill and David Rice.      Dated: Aug. 15, 1814. Reg: Apr. 26, 1815.      Jacob Montgomery

----------------------------------------------------------------

p. 52

John Brantley of Williamson Co. to John Averett of Maury, for $250.00, 80 acres Fountain Creek, joins Thomas Gill and David Rice.  Dated: August 15, 1814. Reg: Apr. 26, 1815.     John Brantley

----------------------------------------------------------------

Maury County

Deed Book "B"

p. 309

John Brantley. Bill of sale of negroes to Henry Kirk.  Witness: Samuel Prewitt, John Kirk.  Dated 26 Aug. 1811.  Reg. Oct. 1821.

---------------------------------------------------------------
Maury County 

Court Records

Aug. 1813. James Kendrick, Alinus Kendrick, John Brantley and John Kirk, complainants; 5000 acres on Fountain Creek; decree of Court of Errors and Appeals; Richard Dallam, defendant. (208)

--------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks for this document.  I see why you are a little perplexed with this issue.  The record said he was dead in Nov 1854.   James had a brother Joseph H. Brantley, born 1828, but he is dead by 1847; buried next to Mary in the Greenwood Cemetery.  I am at lost to explain the matter.
I have the marriage date as Dec 16, 1851 in Maury Co, TN.  It was taken from a County index.  I do not have the cert.
I assumed that you copied this document for yourself and it was not an abstraction.
Ken Brantley 

Brantley Association

Phone: 770-428-4402

-----Original Message-----
From: DACO [mailto:resumes@dacojobs.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2004 2:58 PM
To: 'Ken Brantley'
Subject: RE: James H. Brantley
Mr. Brantley, 

Thank you for replying to my last e-mail.  I am sorry that it has taken me so long to get back to you.  I have been away on a short vacation and have just checked my e-mail.  The information that I had on Martha Z. Arnold and James H. Brantley’s dates of death is solely based on the court case depositions that I had mentioned in the past.  I am going to copy and paste the entire court case for you and you will see what I am going off of.  Obviously, there were often mistakes in records and if there is a marriage record of James H. and Martha Arnold in Maury Co., TN in 1851 then it would make sense that he is indeed the same James H. with father Harris and brother Miles living in Maury in 1850.  I don’t have the record of their marriage.  Could you tell me who witnessed the marriage or who the bondsman was.  Did George S. Arnold preside as the minister?  These are all questions that might help me piece things together more.  I am just perplexed as to why Mr. Freeman (man who was deposed) claims James is deceased in the court records.  Perhaps he meant that Martha was deceased and the person who wrote it mistakenly put James Brantly instead of Martha.  I had always questioned Martha and James both passing away at such young ages during the same year but, thought that maybe they had both become ill.   Here is the case:

p 21-22 Arnold vs. Watkins 1853. Bill filed 22 Sep. 1853. Isaac N. Arnold and 

George H. Arnold, citizens of Burleson Co., Tex., John M. Arnold of Giles Co., 

Tenn. and James H. Brantley and wife Martha Z., formerly Martha Z. Arnold of ( ? ) 

Co., Tenn. state about 20 years ago George S. Arnold, father of complainants ...

bought with their money slaves from John A. Briggs and took the Bill of Sale in 

their name; about 6 years later disposed of them -- don’t, know where their bill 

of sale is ... At present, Isaac N. Arnold is not more than 27; George M., John M.

and Martha Z. are younger than Isaac, and Martha Z. is only 20. She intermarried 

with James H. Brantly about two years ago. Slaves now in possession of Frederick 

H. Watkins. 

      Deposition of R.G. Freeman of Burleson Co., Texas, 21 Nov. 1854. Complain—

ants are four children of George S. Arnold by his first wife, Sally, dec’d. Also

James H. Brantly is now dec’d. Watkins bought the slaves in 1840. No dispute 

until George S. Arnold left for Texas. John M. Arnold said he and G.M. searched 

their father’s papers.

      Deposition of Hester M. Gee, Burleson Co., Texas 21 Nov. 1854. Newton Arnold 

and G. Marion Arnold said that John M. Arnold previous to June 1854 searched his 

father’s papers and got the bill of sale before he left for Texas. Isaac N. Arnold

says he will have nothing to do with the case.

      Reply of F.H. Watkins 20 Mar. 1854: Says George S. Arnold is a minister of 

the Gospel, that Bill of Sale was witnessed by Claiborne Gee, dec’d, who was a 

relative of the complainants and their guardian; that G.N. and I.N. Arnold who 

live in Texas have not authorized the filing of the bill.

      Answer of George S. Arnold, Caldwell, Burleson Co., Texas 20 Nov. 1854. 

About 20 years ago and during the lifetime of my first wife, Sally and before my

                                      260

daughter Mrs. Brantley was born ... held slaves until after death of first wife 

and then for term of six years or more, then sold them ... I never told Samuel 

Smith or George Nixon that slaves belonged to children ... tis true my children 

have a small legacy in Virginia, which was left to them I think since I bought 

said negroes.  I got my friend Claiborn Gee 8 or 10 years ago to get the money for 

them but he failed to get it ... my children have been misinformed and their 

money is yet in Virginia ... I received money years ago a small legacy from a 

relation of my first wife in Georgia, but received it as my own and not as money

of my children."

      Deposition of Andrew Johnson 1854, Maury Co. ... knew Arnold since 1837, 

      Deposition of Wesley Nixon 4/20/1854: I first knew Arnold about 1833-34.

He married his second wife who was my sister about 1834-35.  She died about 1840. 

He was living near Mt. Pleasant when they married.

      Deposition of John A. Briggs.  George S. Arnold and I were cousins ... I 

knew him as boys, but our fathers removed and after some years we met again in 

Tenn.  Arnold’s first wife died at his home on the north side of Duck River about 

1831, 32 or 33; he then moved to the south of Duck and remarried.  His first 

wife’s name was Sarah Freeman ... sister of Edward R. Freeman.

This case has actually provided us a lot of links to our family.  As we are finding now though, there are apparently some mistakes as well.  

As for the 1870 census, I had recently found that census as well as the 1860 census in Davidson Co., TN..  There are a few interesting facts found on these census’.  First, on the 1860 census in Davidson Co- 4th ward, I found a James Brantley w/ 10 year old Mary Brantley and Miles?? Brantley living in a Boarding house??/Apartment complex??( there are over 30 people of different families living together).  In this same boarding house/apartment is a John Arnold who would be the same age as Martha Z.’s brother.  We knew that Martha’s brother John died in Nashville but didn’t have any other information on him.  On the 1870 Davidson Co. Census I again found John Arnold, now married, living in a boarding house and in the 4th ward found J.H. Brantley and Eleanora and their daughter Laura and of course brother M.S. (Miles) along with J.H. Looks like Allison but if you say there was a Molly Brantley who married a John H. Addison then I would assume this is them.  I will definitely look into this Mary now.  I had no reason to believe that Martha Arnold and James Brantley had any children prior to these census’ or to think that Martha (or James Brantley) and her brother John M. Arnold might have been close.  Very Interesting information!!!!  Now if I can find if there are any links farther back in VA.( I.O.W. co or Brunswick or Mecklenburg/Lunenburg Counties) between these families I will be very encouraged.  I have noticed that the Brantley have “ties” to the Tomlinsons and the Kirks and our Arnolds married into those families as well.  

Thank you again for the information.  If you happen upon the Marriage record for Martha and James H. Brantley then I would love to know of anyone involved in the marriage.  

Thanks Again, 

Candace Arnold

-----Original Message-----
From: Ken Brantley [mailto:brantleyassoc@mindspring.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 8:09 PM
To: 'DACO '
Subject: RE: James H. Brantley
Miles is living with James & Eleanor in 1870 also.  It looks like James had a dg Mary by Martha.  This could be the “Molly” Brantley who married John H Addison in 1869 in Davidson Co.
 
Ken Brantley 
Brantley Association
Phone: 770-428-4402
 
 
Ken, 
 
I have found Harris and Mary in Maury Co., TN on the 1850 census with daughter and 2 sons ( Miles and James).  I believe that this is the family that you wrote about as being my James H. Brantley who married Martha Z. Arnold in abt 1851/52.  My dilemma is that I think I also found this Miles Brantley living in his brother James’ household in 1880 in Davidson, TN. and my James H. Brantley is supposed to have died prior to Nov. 21, 1854.  Are there any other James H. Brantley’s in TN. that disappear around 1854?  I just don’t see how this James could be the one I am looking for.
 
Thank you very much for you help.
 
Candace Arnold
p 21-22 Arnold vs. Watkins 1853. Bill filed 22 Sep. 1853. Isaac N. Arnold and 

George H. Arnold, citizens of Burleson Co., Tex., John M. Arnold of Giles Co., 

Tenn. and James H. Brantley and wife Martha Z., formerly Martha Z. Arnold of ( ? ) 

Co., Tenn. state about 20 years ago George S. Arnold, father of complainants ...

bought with their money slaves from John A. Briggs and took the Bill of Sale in 

their name; about 6 years later disposed of them -- don’t, know where their bill 

of sale is ... At present, Isaac N. Arnold is not more than 27; George M., John M.

and Martha Z. are younger than Isaac, and Martha Z. is only 20. She intermarried 

with James H. Brantly about two years ago. Slaves now in possession of Frederick 

H. Watkins. 

      Deposition of R.G. Freeman of Burleson Co., Texas, 21 Nov. 1854. Complain—

ants are four children of George S. Arnold by his first wife, Sally, dec’d. Also

James H. Brantly is now dec’d. Watkins bought the slaves in 1840. No dispute 

until George S. Arnold left for Texas. John M. Arnold said he and G.M. searched 

their father’s papers.

      Deposition of Hester M. Gee, Burleson Co., Texas 21 Nov. 1854. Newton Arnold 

and G. Marion Arnold said that John M. Arnold previous to June 1854 searched his 

father’s papers and got the bill of sale before he left for Texas. Isaac N. Arnold

says he will have nothing to do with the case.

      Reply of F.H. Watkins 20 Mar. 1854: Says George S. Arnold is a minister of 

the Gospel, that Bill of Sale was witnessed by Claiborne Gee, dec’d, who was a 

relative of the complainants and their guardian; that G.N. and I.N. Arnold who 

live in Texas have not authorized the filing of the bill.

      Answer of George S. Arnold, Caldwell, Burleson Co., Texas 20 Nov. 1854. 

About 20 years ago and during the lifetime of my first wife, Sally and before my
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daughter Mrs. Brantley was born ... held slaves until after death of first wife 

and then for term of six years or more, then sold them ... I never told Samuel 

Smith or George Nixon that slaves belonged to children ... tis true my children 

have a small legacy in Virginia, which was left to them I think since I bought 

said negroes.  I got my friend Claiborne Gee 8 or 10 years ago to get the money for 

them but he failed to get it ... my children have been misinformed and their 

money is yet in Virginia ... I received money years ago a small legacy from a 

relation of my first wife in Georgia, but received it as my own and not as money

of my children."

      Deposition of Andrew Johnson 1854, Maury Co. ... knew Arnold since 1837, 

      Deposition of Wesley Nixon 4/20/1854: I first knew Arnold about 1833-34.

He married his second wife who was my sister about 1834-35.  She died about 1840. 

He was living near Mt. Pleasant when they married.

      Deposition of John A. Briggs.  George S. Arnold and I were cousins ... I 

knew him as boys, but our fathers removed and after some years we met again in 

Tenn.  Arnold’s first wife died at his home on the north side of Duck River about 

1831, 32 or 33; he then moved to the south of Duck and remarried.  His first 

wife’s name was Sarah Freeman ... sister of Edward R. Freeman.
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: DACO 
To: RParks102@msn.com 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2004 4:44 PM
Subject: James H. Brantley
 
******************************************************************************************** 

McNairy Co

Church Book of Clear Creek McNairy County, Tennessee 

From issue of Family Findings, Vol 3, OCT 4 1971 FROM THE ORGINAL minute book of Clear Creek Church of Christ in McNairy Co., Tn 1848 to 1852 

Young P. Brantley (run away) Sarah Brantley (dismissed) by letter. 
******************************************************************************************** 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

FAMILY HISTORIES

1787 Montgomery County - Land Grant  to Charles Brantley No side of Holstien River 150 acres – 

Brantley
The Montgomery County court record of 28 June 1809 shows that Thomas Brantley was administrator of the estate of James Brantley, deceased.  Nothing is shown of the heirs of the deceased.

The will of Charles Brantley, dated 3 February 1803 in Montgomery County, indicates that there were several of that family name in the county at an early date.  From the will, Charles was the father of Sarah, Thomas, William and James.  Five older children are referred to but not named.  Son William was not yet 21 years of age.  The inventory of Charles Brantley, deceased, was returned by J.P. Vaughan, Baney Duff and James Hambleton on 24 April 1812.  See Will of Thomas, 1814; explains that Abraham and William were his brothers and Sarah was his sister.  

Montgomery County, Will Book A, p. 72.

Montgomery County, record Old Tenn. Co.2, p. 180.

Montgomery County Court Min. 1808-1810, p. 266.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

RED RIVER SETTLERS

On 19 July 1816, the court ordered Bingham Trice to be appointed overseer of the road leading from the mouth of Red River to John Trice's, with hands: James Trice, Lee Trice, Mark Booth, Reuben Chisenhall, Matthew Thomas, Lee Chisenhall, John Riggins, Sterling Ingram, Mary Tirce, Abram Brantley, Hugh Brantley, Nace F. Trice, Robert Trice, and Rachel Trice's hands.  these two court records clearly indicate the neighborhood in which most of the Trices lived.

Sumner County, Tennessee Will Book I, p. 116

Sumner County, Tennessee Will Abstracts by E. Whitley.

Montgomery County Court Minutes, 1816-1817, pp. 79 and 83.

Early Militia  ( So side of Cumberland River) 

Officers included Charles Brantley Lt Sep 29 1797 -{See Halifax CO NC Records}

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

James Hambleton, Abraham Brantley, Edward Trice, John Hurt(or Hurst), Sterling Ingram, James Trice, and John Trice were ordered to lay off and mark out a road the nearest and best way from old Mrs. Lee's to mouth of Red River.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MISCELLANEOUS RECORDS

Before Tennessee became a state, the early militia organizations, as well as those of the South West Territory, were based on the Militia laws of the State of North Carolina.  Under these laws, each county had a separate regiment of militia, divided into Captains' Companies.  Each regiment was designated by the name of its county.  In 1797, the General Assembly ordered that there be a regiment of militia on the south side of the Cumberland River to be designated as the First Regiment of Davidson County, and one on the north side of the Cumberland River to be designated as the Second Regiment of Davison County.  In each of the other counties, the regiment was designated as the "First Regiment of the County."

Under the Militia Law of 1803, the General Assembly adopted a numerical system of identification, assigning a number to each regiment in each county.  Again, these regiments were known locally as the First Regiment of the County.

It was not until 1810 that the increase in population made it necessary, under the la, to organize an additional regiment in some of the counties.  These were known as the "Second Regiment" of the county and were assigned a Regimental number in the order in which they were organized by the General Assembly of 1811.

The officers commissioned for Montgomery County Regiments were, among others:

Alexander Hambleton, Cornet in Cal Reg.  Oct 4 1796

Charles Brantley, Lieutenant, September 19, 1797

Thompson Harris                                      {See North Carolina Records  - Charles perhaps from Halifax County.}

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

GENEALOGICAL JOURNAL

VOL. IV




Acres

No.

Slaves


White
NAME OF PERSONS
Land
Value
Lots
Value
12 to 50

Value
Polls         District 3

Brantley, Hugh & Lewis
160
1000
-
 -
  -

 -
 2

Brantley, Charles

137 1/2
 620
-
 -
  -

 -
 1

Brantley, William H.
124 1/2   
 400
-
 -
  -

 -
 -

Brantley, Merritt

100
 600
-
 -
  -

 -
 1

Brantley, Abraham

270 1/2
1914
-
 -
  3

1700
 -

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

BRANTLY CEMETERY - Located at Dead End of Garrottsburg Road, North West of The cemetery is plowed up and the stones pitched over the fence.  there had been six eight stones, but only one was found. Located in District 3.

Brantly, Abraham - b. Jan 1, 1831 d. Sept 1846 - age 15 yrs 8 mos and 4 hrs. son of Mr. and Mrs A.B. Brantley.

TRICE-LEIGH CEMETERY located north of Clarksville on Peachers Mill Rd., District 7, on Spe.. Johnson's farm. Copied by A.W. D.

Brantly, Nancy Leigh 1809-1839 (unmarked)

Jan 15, 1820; Clarksville Gazette- Taken up by Hugh Brantley, by permission of Abraham Brantley a bay horse 8 or 9 years old. ……. Appraised 35 dollars.

------------------------------------------------------------------------

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

DEED BOOK A1

Page 353 Indenture 28 Sept 1801 (date above) MOSES OLDHAM, Senr, Montgomery Co, TN and ABRAHAM BRANTLEY, $100 paid, tr on W fork Big Harpeth River of 640 acres beg on N bdy of GEORGE OLDHAM.  Wit: GEORGE OLDHAM, MOSES OLDHAM.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

DEED BOOK C

Deed from Duncan Stewart to Abraham Allen Dec 8th 1803  - $100 for 63 acre tract lying on the west fork of the Red river. Being part of the tract granted to Robert Young; assignee of Charles Brantley  Test: James Stewart &  M. Phillips
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
DEED BOOK D

Deed from Duncan Stewart to Samuel Gattis  Aug 11 1803  - $93.75 for 60 acre tract lying on the west fork of the Red river. Being part of the tract granted to Robert Young; assignee of Charles Brantley  Test: James Stewart &  A. Phillips
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

DEED BOOK I

Deed from Jesse Oldham to Thomas Brantley 26th Apr 1808 $300 for tract lying on south side of Red River beginning at John Hignight corner running up the river to Hardy ONeal's corner containing 58 acres   Test Joel Oldham Thomas H.Oneal
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Thomas H Oneal to Thomas Brantley 26th day Dec 1808  $450 for tract lying on the south side of Red river containing 80 acres   Test  J.A. Bunting  David Bunting

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deed Thomas Brantley to Amos Hatcher 7th day Nov 1809  $962  for tract lying on the south side of Red river containing 139 & ¾  acres    Test William Nelson & Joel R Oldham   Signed Thomas Brantley

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deed Thomas Travis to Thomas Brantley  Dec 7th 1809  Sum $170 for tract lying on the south side of Red river about two miles above the town of Clarksville  containing about 160 acres   Test: James Coffee, Wm J Lynes, Presley Pollock  

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deed Thomas Brantley to Richard Wetherford 14th day Mar 1810   $450 for tract lying on the south side of Red river about two miles above the town of Clarksville  containing 160  & ½ acres    Test James Huling and J.B. Reynolds.  
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Deed from James Hamilton to Wm Washington Speed 23rd Nov 1811 Sum $700 At West Fork of Red River cont. 170 acres

Test: Samuel Lynes, Thomas Brantley, Wm J Lynes

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

APRIL 1805

Ordered that Presely Hading, Robert Parks, Geo Oldham, Moses Oldham, Thos Barnett, Abram Brantley, & Thomas Hardeman, lay out a road from James Boyds to intersect the road leading from Franklin to James Neelly and make return.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Montgomery County

Deed Book "C"

p. 14

Commissioners to Marmaduke O'Neal and Joel R. Oldham, Lot #33, S. by Market St., E. by Lot #34. Witness:  A. Brantley, Moses Oldham.  Dated: Aug. 17, 1808. Reg: Nov. 17, 1809.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Val of Negroes of the estate of John Bird, deceased   We the commissioners, valued the negroes and assign them as follows to Wit: To John Bird – Charles & Samuel  

To Sarah Bird, widow – Dinah & Mary

And it is our opinion that Sarah Bird pay to John Bird the amt of $50, the bal of the valuation  Sep 16, 1825-  

 A. Brantley & Stephen Cooke Commisioners   Will B D  Pg 522

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Sarah Byrd Guardian Bond

We, Sarah Byrd, William Brantley, and Abraham Brantley, are bound to Henry H. Bryan, Chairman of the County in the sum of $1000 theis 16th Apr 1816 The condition or obligation is such that Sarah Bryd in appointed to John Byrd.  If she does due returent etc, the oblication is void.  Sarah Byrd, William Brantley A Brantley
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
William Brantley Administrator Bond

We William Brantley James Hambleton, and Stephen Cooke are bound to the Gov  in sum of $2000 17th Oct 1815. The condition of the obligation is such that if William Brantley, Admr of the est of John Bird dec's does bmake an inventory and accounting o test then be void otherwise to remain in effect.  William Brantley, JAmesbleton, Stephen Cooke.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Conway Oldham  Administrator Bond

We, Conway Oldham, Abraham Brantley and James Hambleton, are bound to the Gov  in sum of $200 16th Apr 1816. The condition of the obligation is such that if Conway Oldham , Admr of the est of Mason Bennett dec's does bmake an inventory and accounting o test then be void otherwise to remain in effect.  C. Oldham  A. Brantley, Jamesbleton 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Bill of sale from Simon R Smith and Lucy Brantley to James Herring 29 day of Oct 1825 for $100 negroe girl Molly, age 10.   Test: Edwin W Neville & Chaney Bobo  Produced in open ct Jan term 1826 rec Mar 8th 1826.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
We, Moses Oldham, Abraham Brantley, and John Brodie are bond to the Justice of Ct in sum of $4000 25th Apr 1820.  The condition of obligation is such as Moses Oldham has been appointed guardian to Polly Oldham, Elizabeth Oldham, Nancy Oldham, Minerva Oldham, John Oldham, George Oldham and Rowland Oldham.   Moses Oldham, Abraham Brantley Jhn Brodie.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Names of Interest in the estate of Charles Brantley            180?  WB C Pag 100 

Abraham Brantley, Charles Stewart,    Hugh Bell & James Stewart Ececutors.

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Will Book C pg 102  Sale of estate of James Stewart, deceased.   About 1805

--------------------------------------------------------------------------
EARLY MARRIAGES

Charles Brantley

-
Dicey Anderson
Nov 24, 1790
(in Sumner Co)

Sarah Brantley

-
John Byrd
Bef 1790
(of) Mont Co

William Brantley

-
Mary Smith
Jan 16, 1821
dg of Samuel Smith

Charles Brantley

- 
Margaret Shelton
Sep 18, 1838

Priscilla Brantley

-
Elliot Coleman
Jul 1, 1839

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

ABSTRACTS OF WILLS AND RECORDS

RECORDED IN BOOKS A & B

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TENNESSEE

1796 - 1818

(P. 72) Hugh F. Bell and James Stewart executors of will of Charles Brantly.  Dated April 24, 1812.

(p. 180) Will Charles Brantly Dated Feb 3, 1803 Proved -- Dau. Sara; Sons: Thomas, William, 4 youngest not named. "Plantation to remain in hands of 5 eldest children until son William becomes 21" then equally divided between all my children (not named). Executors: Hugh F. Bell, James Stewart.  Test: John Stewart, John Hill.

(p. 335) Deed of Gift from Moses Olham to sons Conway Oldham and Joel Rice Oldham, and Elisha Oldham for 6 Negroes. Dated Nov. 16, 1807. Test: J. A. Bunting, Jas. Brantly, Joel R. Oldham.

A 419 List of sales from estate of James Brantly deed.  Adm. Thomas Brantly.

A 428 Adm. Bond to Thomas Brantly for estate of James Brantly decd. No will. Dated June 20, 1809. Bondsmen John Edmonston, Andrew Peterson.

B-73 Memorandum of agreement between Samuel Roberts and Conway Oldham both of Montgomery Co., Tenn. Collins Roberts died intestate owning 5 negroes. Widow, Martha Roberts has since married Conway Oldham. Sum of $5.00 paid by Samuel Roberts.  Oldham releases all rights in negroes.  Test: Thos. T. Jones, Abm. Brantley. Rend. Jan. term 1815 Made 17 Oct. 1814.

B-180 Will of Thomas Brantley Made Mar. 19, 1814. Proven April term 1814.  Beloved brother: William Brantly and Abraham Brantly. Sister: Sary Bird. Ex. Abraham Brantley and Wm. Brantley. Wit: James Hambleton, Mason Bennett, Elisha Oldham.

B 203 Guardian Bond of William Brantly guardian for his sister, Polly Brantley.  July term 1814.  Abm Brantley, John Byrd, bondsmen.

B 304 Adm. bond. William Brantley Adm. of John Bond (Band?) dec'd No will. Oct. term 1815.

B 330 Adm. Bond. Conway Oldham adm. of Mason Bennett dec'd No will. April 1816.A. Brantley and Hanes Hambleton, bondsmen.

********************************************************************************************

RUTHERFORD COUNTY

Document

Murfreesboro Rutherford Co, TN  Feb 4th 1881
 
to       
          Hon Comm. of Pensions, Washington, D.C.

Sir, Etheldred Brantley lived here several years and died here some seven years ago,  I should think.    He was an old man.  Mr John Guy is whose shoe shop he used to cobble a little and in which he died informs me that the old man expressed himself as having no relatives that he knew of living.  I remember the old man very well.




I have the honor to be very respectfully Your obd servant Jno D. Wilson  ?M.  
(Doc on file)

********************************************************************************************

SUMNER COUNTY

Wm Harris stated in his pension avadavat in 1855 that he was  a soldier in the Revolution.  He states he was born in Edgecombe County, NC in 1760 and had lived in Sumner Co TN for 47 years, but now lived in  Smith Co. (In 1850 he lived in Smith Co)  (His movement to TN calculates to about 1803). He stated he lived in Franklin County when he enlisted.  

Ky James was from Edgecombe County before coming to GA.  He fled GA in 1811 and went first to Smith & Sumner Co TN.  His son William Brantley was married in Sumner County.  It has been reported that KY James’ first wife was a Harris.  This document supports this claim.  It is very likely that this Wm Harris was related to the wife of KY James and he may have been her brother.  He seems too young to have been her father.
----------------

Livingston Co, KY Deed Bk D, pg 20.  20 May 1817:

Edward COLE to William L. HARRIS, 160 acres on Crooked Creek, entered in the name of John SMITH, adj. Garland GOING, Robert GALLOWAY, and John CHISOM, to $300.  Wit:  Job TRUITT, James BRANTLEY.  Signed:  Edward COLE, Elender COLE.  Rec. 16 Mar. 1818.  [Ten months between time of sale and recording of the deed.]

Deed Book D, pg 317.  31 Aug. 1818:  William L. HARRIS of Sumner Co, TN to Joseph N. KILPATRICK of same place, 160 acres on Crooked Creek [in Livingston Co, KY] adj. Garland GOINS, Robert GALLAWAY, and John CHISM, for $325.  Wit:  James (X) BRANTLEY, John G. HARRIS, Joseph (X) BRANTLEY.  Signed:  William HARRIS.  Rec. 12 July 1820.

**********************************************************************************

UNION COUNTY

Cemeteries

Bakers Forge Memorial Lafollette, TN

Luther Brantley

b 1847

d 1890


Auth Alfred Brantley -son

Margaret Brantley
b 1873

d 1874


Auth Alfred Brantley - brother

Nannie Brantley

b 1886

d 1888


Auth Alfred Brantley - brother

Nannie Brantley

b 1910

d 1917


Auth Alfred Brantley - Father

Thomas Brantley

b 1884

d 1884


Auth Alfred Brantley - brother

Docia Brantley

b 1890

d 1891


Auth Alfred Brantley - brother

Bessie Brantley & child
b 1905

d 1924


Auth Cynthia Irwin - mother

Big Berren Memorial

Ida Brantley

b Jul 22-1877
d Jan 11 1904   
Wife of G.W. Brantley

Kathleen Brantley
b Sep m26 1902
d Jun 7 1904
Dg of Ida Brantley 

**********************************************************************************************

WILSON COUNTY

Court Records

Mar 1 1834 -  Etheldred Brantley charged with gaming

-----

Feb 12 1840 - Etheldred Brantley charged with gaming.

**********************************************************************************************

My Brantley ancestor is a 3rd great-grandmother, ________Brantley, b. c. 1760s/70s in MD, VA, or TN, who m. John CALVIT, probably in TN, maybe VA or MD. Their son William Calvit was b. c. 1782/83; the family moved on to
MS, where William married Elizabeth SPIRES in 1809 in Adams Co., MS. Their son, my great-grandfather, was named CHARLES BRANTLEY CALVIT, b. 1827, Franklin Co., MS. I think that perhaps the father of my 3rd gr-grndmother, Miss Brantley, could have been named Charles BRANTLEY. There was one in Montgomery Co., TN, in the 1700s.
I wonder if you have any information on this line. I would like to join your association. And I would like help in getting
your website.  
Thanks!
Norma Preston
144 N. Wake Street
Hillsborough, NC 27278-2442
919/732-4762
normachp@mindspring.com**********************************************************************************************

NC Land Grants Recorder id Green Co TN

Compiled by Goldene Fillers Burgner

Feb 21 1795 - Martin Armstrong and Stockley Donaldson, assignees for Marmaduke Brantley, private in the Continental line - 640 acres on a fork of Obeys River, a south branch of Cumberland River   Pg 499

**************************************************************************************************

